

Radu Dinescu
radu.dinescu@untrr.ro

SUMMARY

A high-energy, enthusiastic and dependable 34 years old individual, who excels in challenging and competitive environments. Recognized for powerful communications skills, handle high-pressure situations in a professional and effective manner and using strong computer skills in daily activities. Skilled in problem solving and troubleshooting.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2001 - 2002 Romanian Canadian MBA Program, Finance major

2000 SAE International Officer Leadership Seminar

1999 - 2000 international training programs related to vocational training in road transport industry (trainer for drivers of vehicles carrying dangerous goods, trainer for dangerous goods safety advisers, train the trainers, examiner - in partnership with Dutch and UK vocational training organizations)

1991 - 1996 Polytechnic University of Bucharest, Faculty of Transports, Road Motor Vehicles Department

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

UNTRR (National Union of Road Hauliers from Romania) - employer's association

Secretary general – since January 2004 – improving the association activities (image, position, communication, financial) before and even after integration in EU, marked by a steep drop of the main activity – guaranteeing association for TIR system.

Automotive engineer in Transport of Goods Department, 1997 - present; and also with responsibilities in IT development (1997-2000). Promoted to department head position.

- Maintaining and developing the relations with the members of the association, with competent authorities at national and international level, with the International Road Transport Union (IRU-Geneva) and other sister associations;
- Identifying the needs of our members and making the best efforts to satisfy them;
- Providing effective and efficient reaction in critical situations;
- Providing new products and services for the members of the association;
- Proactive in committees, councils and working groups at national and international level;
- Organizing and participating at national and international seminars, exhibitions and congresses;
- Contributing to computer network expansion, developing web design and implementing new specific software.

Promotrans Foundation - Vice-president (2002-2004),

Sporting Club "UNTRR Unirea Tricolor"- Executive President (2001-present),

SETAR Foundation - Member of the managing board (1999-2001),

Collaborator of many organizations: of the SETAR Institute (1999-2001), COSA (Council for occupational standards and assessment - elaborating standards for drivers), of Allegro Maxi Taxi (training), of Ro-Serv Autotransport SA.

SC Radacini srl - Daewoo Automobile Dealer, short period in 1996 (before military service) as sales engineer

PUBLICATIONS AND PUBLIC APPEARANCES

Co-author for:

"Handbook for dangerous goods safety advisers ", Setar Foundation Publishing House, 2000;

"Transport of dangerous goods in questions and answers", Setar Foundation Publishing House, 2001;

"Restructured ADR 2001 - User guide", Setar Foundation Publishing House, 2001;

"Restructured ADR handbook", Prisma Publishing House, 2002;

Consultant for "Handbook for restructured RID" (dangerous by rail), Prisma Publishing House, 2002.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

- Member of the board of insurance company Asitrans (2006-2007)
- Studying for doctorate in engineering at The Faculty of Transports - Road Motor Vehicles Department;
- Member of The Society of Automotive Engineers (SAE);
- Member of The Society of Automotive Engineers from Romania (S.I.A.R);
- Founder member of The SETAR Institute (1999);
- Founder member of Setar-Allegro driving and training school and member in its board (2000);
- Founder member of AEXTRA - Association of the examiners in the road transports (2000).

OTHER

Fluent in English, international travelling